
From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Subject: Re: next week

Thank you for your leadership on this evolving situation.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 11:44 AM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

I thought I would be off next week but have decided to be here at least for the first part of the week. Epidemiology needs to meet with CLPPP regarding further data provision on the Flint situation and we can get that done on Monday or Tuesday of this coming week. In addition, I need to talk with Wes further about the EBL investigations and hopefully he will have completed the one-page prospectus by the end of this week for Linda's review regarding funding EBL investigations for lead poisoned children in Flint.

Corinne